BCP

Council

Notice of Standing Advisory Committee on Religious
Education

Date: Wednesday, 12 March 2025 at 4.00 pm

Venue: Teams Meeting (Online)

Membership:

Chair:

Clir R Burton

Vice Chair:

V Saunders

L Ford-Horne D Kenchington Jones

R Lawton P Thomson T Willis
Knight Kaur Jones

N Ford J Kelly Clir M Cox
B Joshi N Coupe Clir M Le Poidevin
S Hawksworth Ruffle D Pegg
Kanamia K Barker

All Members of the Standing Advisory Committee on Religious Education are summoned to
attend this meeting to consider the items of business set out on the agenda below.

The press and public are welcome to view the live stream of this meeting at the following
link:

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=6049

if you would like any further information on the items to be considered at the meeting please
contact: Louise Smith or email louise.smith@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Press enquiries should be directed to the Press Office: Tel: 01202 454668 or
email press.office@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

This notice and all the papers mentioned within it are available at democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk

g o
s al
23
=
G °%
RAHAM FARRANT oS
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DEBAT < o
s g
4 March 2025 < © |

BCP Council Civic Centre, Bourne Avenue, Bournemouth BH2 6DY



Maintaining and promoting high standards of conduct
Councillors should act solely
Declaring interests at meetings in terms of the public

Familiarise yourself with the Councillor Code of Conduct which can be found in interest
Part 6 of the Council’'s Constitution. Integrity

Before the meeting, read the agenda and reports to see if the matters to be Councillors must avoid
discussed at the meeting concern your interests placing themselves under

any obligation to people or
organisations that might try
inappropriately to influence
them in their work. They
should not act or take
decisions in order to gain
financial or other material
benefits for themselves,
their family, or their friends.
They must declare and
resolve any interests and
relationships

Objectivity

Councillors must act and
take decisions impartially,
fairly and on merit, using the
best evidence and without
discrimination or bias

Accountability

Councillors are accountable
to the public for their
decisions and actions and
must submit themselves to
the scrutiny necessaryto
ensure this

Openness

Councillors should act and
take decisions in an open
and transparent manner.
Information should not be
withheld from the public
unless there are clear and
lawful reasons for so doing

Honesty & Integrity

Councillors should act with
honesty and integrity and
should not place themselves

Does the matter directly relate to one of my Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs)
(set outin Table 1)?

Does the matter directly relate to the
| have a DPI and cannot take part without finances or wellbeing of one of my Other
a dispensation Registerable Interests (ORIs)
(set out in Table 2)?

| have an ORI and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but
not discuss or vote and must leave the

Does it directly relate to the finances or
wellbeing of me, a relative or a close
associate?

| have a NRI and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but
not discuss or vote and must leave the

Does it affect the finances or wellbeing of
me, a relative or a close associate or any
of my ORIs?

Am | or they affected to a greater extent that
most people? And would a reasonable person
think my judgementis clouded?

| have an interest and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but I have no interest to disclose
not discuss or vote and must leave the
room

What are the principles of bias and pre-determination and how do they affect my
participation in the meeting?

Bias and predetermination are common law concepts. If they affect you, your
participation in the meeting may call into question the decision arrived at on the
item.

Bias Test Predetermination Test in situations where their
In all the circumstances, would it honesty and integrity may
lead a fair minded and informed At the time of making the decision, be questioned
observertg ggnclude that there was did the decision maker have a closed Leadership
a real possibility or a real danger that mind?
the decision maker was biased? Councillors should exhibit
. 4 these principles in their own
) . : 2 behaviour. They should
If a councillor appears to be biased or to have predetermined their decision, actively promote and
they must NOT participate in the meeting. robustly support the
. . . L - principles and be willing to
For more information or advice please contact the Monitoring Officer challenge poor behaviour

(janie.berry@bcpcouncil.gov.uk) wherever it occurs




10.

AGENDA

ltems to be considered while the meeting is open to the public

Apologies

To receive apologies for absence.
Welcome and Introductions

Opening reflection

To receive an opening reflection from the Vice Chair.

Minutes

To confirm the minutes of the meetings held on 17 July 2024 and 20
November 2024

Annual report update

Time line for appointment of R.E. Advisor

Funding for SACRE

Action Plan Update

Hub Report

Dates of future meetings

The dates of future meetings of the Committee are:
e 18 June 2025

e 22 October 2025

15-16

No other items of business can be considered unless the Chairman decides the matter is urgent for reasons that
must be specified and recorded in the Minutes.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION

WEDNESDAY, 1/TH JULY, 2024

Present: Lynda Ford-Horne in the Chair
S Knight, N Ford, B Joshi, S Hawksworth, M
Kanamia, D Kenchington, P Thomson, JKelly,

N Coupe, P Ruffle, S Jones, T Willis, V Saunders,
Cllir RBurton, Clir M Cox and Cllr M Le Poidevin

Apologies
Apologies for absence were received from Karen Barker, Rob Lawton and Dave Pegg.

Welcome and Introductions: LFH

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting, advising the Committee that there was a new
clerk for the meetings and new representatives, including Balwinder from the Sikh community.

Opening reflection: Vince Saunders

Vince Saunders presented an opening reflection, emphasising the importance of the balance
of work and rest in people’s lives. He advised that his pupils were encouraged to enjoy the
small things and commit to doing a selfless act during the school holidays.

Confirmation of Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 13 March 2024 were agreed as a true and correct record.
Voting: unanimous

Succession plan for our new chair and vice chair: LFH

The Chair advised that she was stepping down as Chair this year (2024). Councillor Burton
had agreed to be the Chair and Vince Saunders the Vice Chair for the forthcoming year and
hopefully the year after.

The Committee expressed its thanks to Lynda Ford-Horne, for her work which had been
greatly valued.

It was proposed that Councillor Burton would be the Chair from the next meeting, scheduled
for November 2024.

Councillor Burton and Vince Saunders gave their thanks and expressed how they were
looking forward to their future roles on the Committee.

It was RESOLVED that:
a. Councillor Burton be elected as Chair for 2024/25; and
b. Vince Saunders be elected as Vice Chair for 2024/25.

Voting: Unanimous



Wednesday, 17th July, 2024
Action Plan: DR

The Committee was presented with the updated action plan.
It was advised that the core business item had been completed. Section B included items that
would be “nice to do”, rather than essential.

It was agreed to include an extra item concerning engaging teachers. The Committee wanted
to investigate further methods of communication, beyond emails. For example, with the new
syllabus, the Committee wanted to know how the membership were getting on with it.

The Committee discussed teacher led hubs in the diocese and the co-ordination of meetings.
Leaders would be having a whole day of training. It was hoped national training facilitators
could be engaged. A meeting was scheduled for later this month to make arrangements with
the Wilts SACRE Advisor. There would be personalised content, based on the area. It was
advised that individual hubs could draw £275 for their own schools, for time commitments.

It was advised that there was a working party set-up for the RE conference. Each SACRE
could run their own. It would be a virtual conference, with funding for this coming from part of
a grant, so it would be cost neutral for SACREs. They are held with all schools eligible, with a
£50 fee, but it was free for SACRE members and would be held on 26 March 2025.
Understanding Christianity — train the trainer budget had been made available. Joining
information would be sent to new members. RE Today were the training provider.

It was discussed that there should be SACRE representation on all bodies. Therefore, there
should be a review of the membership and drive to fill any gaps. This would also provide an
opportunity to reach out to as many schools as possible and get contacts and offer support.

It was explained that the Chair had contacted the local Quakers, (awaiting a reply) and the
Free Church to ask if they wanted to remain or appoint new members. Therefore, it was
hoped that by September, there should be a full Committee A.

The SACRE Conference would be held on 20 November 2024, with the next meeting of this
SACRE being held after the conference. The Committee was asked if it had any initial
thoughts regarding the national agenda items for consideration? It was agreed that a working
group be set-up to develop any ideas.

It was suggested and agreed that as the Interfaith Week ended on 17 November 2024,
feedback on that and any update regarding any new members on Cttee A could be included
onto the action plan for the next meeting. It was further agreed that input from the latest
Ofsted review would be beneficial for this Committee to receive.

It was asked if anyone had any information about any small pots of money that were available,
for support of Interfaith Week, specifically to help with attendance at conference, could they
please pass on any details.

Interfaith week: LFH

It was discussed that there should be as much information in the September issue of the
SACRE newsletter as possible. The Chair agreed to write and include something on their
experiences of going into schools and contact details.

Holocaust Memorial Day: LFH

The Committee discussed the events commemorating the Holocaust Memorial Day 2025,
which included:

26 January, at the Lighthouse, Poole: 80 years since the liberation of Auschwitz and 30 since
Bosnian genocide



10

Wednesday, 17th July, 2024
27 January, at Civic Centre Chamber; and
28 January, student events. These details had not been circulated to schools yet but would
be included in the newsletter.
The new BCP Interfaith Group had only been running for a year. There would be a meeting to
decide a programme of events and another peace vigil.

It was discussed and agreed that there should be a list of recognised speakers, who were
appropriate for speaking in schools on relevant subjects. It was further suggested that the
legacy B & P SACREs had a collective worship document, suggesting how school visitors
should work with young people, and that this could be reviewed.

Equality and Diversity update

There was no update. Cathy Boston Manor would supply a future update.

Meeting dates 2024 / 2025 (proposed)

The Committee agreed the three upcoming Committee dates, as published in the Agenda.

Meeting closed 17:06

Chairman at the meeting on
Wednesday, 17 July 2024



This page is intentionally left blank



- 1-
BOURNEMOUTH, CHRISTCHURCH AND POOLE COUNCIL
STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION

Minutes of the Meeting held on 20 November 2024 at 3.25 pm

Present:-
Clir R Burton — Chair
V Saunders — Vice-Chair

Present: Claire Jones, Lynda Ford-Horne, and Nicola Coupe (in attendance
virtually).

Also in Georgie Pinder, Edcation Advisor

attendance: Dave Rees, RE Advsior

Kirsten Lloyd (observing)

11. Apologies

Apologies were received from Shelley Jones, Trevor Willis, Rob Lawton,

Peter Thomson and Dave Pegg.

12. Welcome and introductions

The Chair welcome everyone to the meeting and those in attendance
introduced themselves, including Claire Jones, Kirsten Lloyd (observing),
Lynda Ford-Horne, Georgie Pinder, Dave Rees, Vincent Saunders, ClIr

Richard Burton and Nicola Coupe (in attendance virtually).

13. Opening reflection (LFH)

LFH read a prayer called god of life.

14. Confirmation of minutes

It was noted that the minutes of the last meeting would be brought to the

next meeting.

15. Conference review and thanks

The Chair informed the Committee that he had thoroughly enjoyed and

welcomed the event, which was echoed by others in attendance.

The Committee discussed the conference and comments were made,

including:

e Positive reception to the presentation from Sister Tama who

provided the conference with feedback about her work.



—2_
STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION
20 November 2024

It was felt there was a good, varied nature of content. With praise to
the personal testimonies given including lived experience. The
Round robin tables exercise provided food for thought.

The RE Advisor advised that considering if had been arranged at
quite short notice, it had come together very well. He advised that
with the lived experience of belonging, consideration needed to be
given on how to use that information and transfer it to classroom
learning.

It was noted that there was a good variety of attendees, enabling
new contacts to be nurtured.

A teacher representative highlighted the positive impact of not
spliting the primary and secondary phase as it enabled more
personal stories to be shared about both phases.

It was acknowledged that it was difficult to increase secondary
school engagement and the reasons for that were discussed
alongside consideration of how engagement could be increased.

[t was noted that the last conference as also the launch of the
syllabus which would have increased attendance and it was
acknowledged that teachers had difficulties in being able to leave
school to attend. There was some discussion about possibly
relaunching a SEND network.

The Committee was advised that evaluation forms would be sent out
to gain valuable feedback from schools and attendees.

It was noted that Ofsted was impressed with how teachers were
involved in the creation of the syllabus.

The Committee was advised of pockets of funding as RE budgets
were normally very small and how the funding could be accessed
and used with SACRES help.

The Committee discussed collective worship and it was felt that the
information should be shared annually as it provided good
information which was still relevant. It was agreed to develop a
section for SEND education. ACTION.

The Committee discussed the speakers who attended the
conference and discussed ways in which it could reach a wider
audience within schools by potentially recording speakers to share
stories of real people of different faiths. How this could be done was
discussed including potential funding and external help from
university students to create a package. ACTION.

10



16.

17.

18.

—-3-=
STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION
20 November 2024

The Chair concluded the item by thanking all those who arranged,
contributed and attended the event.

Holocaust Memorial Day, Interfaith Week update and Jewish Living Online

The Committee was advised that Holocaust Memorial Day was on 27
January 2025 and the main event would be held at Poole Lighthouse on
Sunday 26 at 2pm, with a further event on 27 January at the Civic Centre.

The Committee was advised of the invitation going out to all secondary and
middle schools regarding an event at Parkstone Gramar with a speaker
regarding a story of her father about his time in Auschwitz.

The Committee was curious what schools did during Interfaith week, and it
was felt a reminder could be sent out with to remind schools it was
happening and provide suggested resources. It was noted Bournemouth,
Christchurch and Poole had a newly formed interfaith group where 150
people came to tell their stories. ACTION - send out in January
newsletter to enable schools time to schedule in.

The Committee was advised that the Jewish Board of Deputies put together
a resource for teaching KS3 which needed to be circulated to all schools. It
was noted the resource could be used for GCSE teachers which was a free
comprehensive resource called Jewish Living Online. ACTION - circulate
to all SACRE members and secondary schools.

NASACRE Call For Evidence

The Chair advised he put this item on the agenda and highlighted that the
deadline for responses was the following day, 22 November 2024.

The Committee discussed the call for evidence and it was highlighted that
responses should use their own evidence and include presentations around
data and outcomes.

The outcome of the call was discussed which if positive, could be beneficial
for SACREs.

it was highlighted that you did not have to complete the full form, however
responses would need to add weight to be counted.

It was agreed that the clerk would circulate the Call For Evidence to the full
SACRE Committee for response. ACTION.

Action plan and RE advisor update

The Committee was advised that the Action Plan was updated every term
and that the RE Advisor would circulate an updated one. It was advised
that the Annual Report was also close to completion and could be
circulated. ACTION.

11



19.

20.

21.

—4-
STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION
20 November 2024

The Committee was advised that the newsletter would be circulated in the
second week of term and included information regarding CPD and local and
national information. The RE Advisor was keen to include some input from
SACRE Members in future.

There was some discussion over SARCEs budget and what it could be
used for as it was acknowledged that on years when the Committee was
not working on the agreed syllabus, it was not always fully utilised.
Possible options were funding for support networks and having an annual
conference

The Committee was advised that the agreed syllabus had been launched
online with more exemplification material available. It was noted that the
online function would be quality assured by Georgie Pinder and Dave Rees.
ACTION.

Hub report.

The Salisbury Diocesan representative provided the Committee with an
update, including that training had been arranged with lead practitioners,
with a meeting planned in early December. It was requested that any
encouragement to get schools to attend would be appreciated and the ways
to promote it were discussed.

The Committee was advised of the work being undertaken in compiling a
world view handbook and hyperlinks were shared with SACRE.

The Committee was advised that funding continued until 2025 and Dorset,
Wiltshire and Bournemouth, Christchurch and Poole had agreed to move to
Learning Target 3.

The Salisbury Diocesan representative advised that the recent SIAMS —
annual report included a damming report on findings of inspections for RE
which needed consideration and would be circulated before the next
meeting. ACTION.

Commissioning arrangements

Dave Rees left the meeting before the commencement of this item.

The Committee was advised that BCP Council needed to review the
commissioning arrangements for the RE advisor specialist and expressions
of interest were being sought. It was noted that Dave Rees was currently
commissioned to fulfil the role.

The timescales, options and process were discussed by the Committee.

AOB to be notified to Chair before the meeting

None received.

12



—5-—
STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION
20 November 2024

22. Dates of next meetings

The date of the next meetings were noted and it was agreed it would be a
4pm start and be held virtually.

It was requested that the date of 12 November be changed to 22 October
2025. ACTION.

The meeting ended at 4.43 pm

13



This page is intentionally left blank

14



BCP SACRE action plan —updated February 2025

CT

g wia)| epusaby

Aim Actions Timescales People Cost Spring 2025 Summer 2025 Autumn 2025
Responsible
A 1. Fill membership Ongoing SACRE Chair N/A BCP SACRE is representative of the BCP area.
vacancies SACRE Clerk However, this needs to be constantly monitored
CORE 2. SACRE members | Termly SACRE SACRE Adviser to Weds 12t 2 July 2025? 22" October 2025
BUSINESS attend termly SACRE Chair/SACRE prepare and attend x3 March 4.15pm
SACRE meetings | meetings: Adviser SACRE meetings a
Tobe a (3 per year) and, | Spring 2025 | SACRE year
supportive when possible, Summer members SACRE Clerk to
and proactive teacher meetings | 2025 SACRE Clerk administer each
SACRE and training Autumn 2025 meeting
enjoying full events LA officers/ Adviser
and well- time
informed 3. Produce annual | Autumn Term | SACRE Adviser | SACRE Adviser x1 day | Completed Draft to be written
membership SACRE Report 2025 and Education (includes draft and brought to
Adviser with revisions) SACRE - Send
foreword by to NASACRE
SACRE Chair by Feb 2025
4. Review the action | At each SACRE Adviser | SACRE Adviser time At each At each SACRE | At each SACRE
L plan at each SACRE and SACRE SACRE meeting meeting
é meeting and meeting meeting
discuss updates
5. Subscribe to Ongoing SACRE Adviser | Subscription £105 SW SACRE NASACRE Subscription due
NASACRE & Education SW SACRE conference | March 2025 AGM £105
Representation at Adviser fee and advisor time? conference 2025 London
annual NASACRE NASACRE Conference | DR to attend DR attending?
conference &AGM - & AGM - SACRE feedback to
Attend other relevant Adviser time to attend SACRE
and useful events NASACRE Strictly RE —
conference? Jan 2025
6. Review the BCP SACRE Up to maximum budget | Update at Update at each | Update at each
Locally agreed Syllabus of £15,000 in planning | each SACRE | SACRE meeting | SACRE meeting
syllabus and the | launched Jan and delivery year meeting
5-year cycle 2023
7. Monitor and ongoing SACRE Dependant on the At each At each SACRE | At each SACRE
advise on support offered SACRE meeting meeting
Collective meeting
Worship
B. To 1. Collate and Termly SACRE Adviser | Adviser time Jan 2025 April 2025 Sept 2025
support distribute a termly — SACRE
teachers newsletter members to offer
of RE to suggestions




continually
improve
RE
learning in
their
schools.

conference in
March

Collate and ongoing Admin — contacts | Admin time Keep as an item as RE leaders change regularly
update database harvested from
of RE leads response to
newsletter
appeals
Provide a RE TBD SACRE in house | Possible Advisertime - | Proposed Teachers RE conference — date and theme
teachers and (Adviser time) Speaker costs - Venue | TBD — previous one in November 2024
leaders hire etc.
conference
4. Connect with RE Ongoing SACRE teacher | T. Willis/S Jones (NC Hub lead practitioners run these out of the Salisbury
leaders through reps with support | co-ordinating) DR diocese — available to all
networks (Hub leads) supporting
5. To support regional | Ongoing — SACRE March 2025 — virtual
RE conferences particular members and RE conference
and engage in focus on the | adviser (advisor
other RE CPD ‘Rejuvenating | on the steering
opportunities RE’ group)

9T

Italicised points are up for consideration

DR February 2025




	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	Minutes
	Minutes Public Pack, 20/11/2024 Standing Advisory Committee on Religious Education
	Minutes


	8 Action Plan Update

